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EXHIBIT “A” 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

The East 30 feet of Lot 2 and the West 1/2 of Lot 3, Block 79-A, A RESUBDIVISION of BLOCKS 

67 and 79 ALTON BEACH REALTY CO’S. BAY FRONT SUBDIVISION, according to the Plat 

thereof as recorded in Plat Book 16, Page 1, Public Records of Miami-Dade County, Florida. 



EXHIBIT “B” 

 

DISCLOSURE OF INTEREST-1330 15TH STREET LLC 

 

100 % Ownership Interest: Thangavel Family 2006 Irrevocable Trust, 1330 15 Street, Miami 

Beach, Florida 33139. 

• Trustee/Beneficiary 1:  Ananthan Thangavel: 1330 15 Street, Miami Beach, Florida 

33139 

• Trustee/Beneficiary 2:  Atul Thangavel: 53 Newburg Street, San Francisco, California, 

94131 

Both of the above beneficiaries have an undivided interest in the Thangavel Family 2006
Irrevocable Trust
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The Law Offices of 

AARON R. RESNICK, P.A. 
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS 

|100 Biscayne Boulevard | Suite 1607 | Miami, Florida 33132| P: 305.672.7495 | F: 305.672.7496 | 

 

 

Wednesday, February 22, 2023 

 

Sent via Electronic Submittal  

 

Thomas Mooney, Planning Director 

Planning Department  

City of Miami Beach  

1700 Convention Center Drive  

Miami Beach, Florida 33139 

 

Re: Appeal to Board of Adjustments regarding Certificate of Use and Business 

Tax Receipt for the property located at 1330 15 Street, Miami Beach, Florida 

33139 (the “Property”) 

 

Dear Mr. Mooney: 

 

This law firm represents 1330 15th Street LLC (the “Applicant”) and submits this Letter of Intent 

(“LOI”) in support of the Applicant’s Land Use Board Hearing Application (the “Application”) 

seeking a hearing before the City of Miami Beach’s (the “City”) Board of Adjustment (the 

“BOA”). Specifically, the Applicant requests that the BOA issue an appropriate Business Tax 

Receipt (“BTR”) and Certificate of Use (“COU”) reflecting the correct use per CO19-1320 and 

BTR005737-01-2019 as previously authorized and issued by the City, or alternatively, authorize 

the Applicant to use the Property per Code 95017300, i.e. transient short-term rentals.  

 

The existing structure on the Property was initially authorized for use as a four (4) unit residential 

building, but in 2018, the City issued building permit number BC1806547 allowing the previous 

owner to convert the Property to an eight (8) unit suite hotel under which the City permitted 

transient short-term rentals. On February 19, 2019, the City issued a COU and BTR authorizing 

the use of the Property as an eight (8) unit hotel. Thereafter, on May 14, 2019, a Certificate of 

Occupancy (“CO”), Number CO19-1320 was issued, reflecting that the Property may be used as 

an eight (8) unit suite hotel. At that time, there were no restrictions on whether the Property could 

be used for transient short-term rentals. 

 

On October 1, 2019, the City renewed the Property’s BTR, BTR005837-01-2019. On or around 

November 12, 2019, the Property was sold to the Applicant, but, at all times relevant,  Applicant 

should have been permitted to use the Property as transient short-term rentals pursuant to the COU 

and BTR issued thereon. Applicant never intended to lose the use that was in existence at the time 

of its purchase of the Property in November 2019.   However, the current BTR and COU does not 

reflect the Property’s use as an eight (8) unit suite hotel. After the Applicant purchased the 

 



Property, it never requested, permitted, or authorized any changes or revisions to the COU or BTR 

to reflect eight (8) residential units, non-transient. 

 

Therefore, the Applicant respectfully requests that the City correct (adjust) the Property’s BTR 

and COU to reflect the COU and BTR previously issued in 2019. Alternatively, the Applicant 

requests that the City authorize the Applicant to use the Property per Code 95017300 for transient 

short-term rentals. Applicant reserves the right to supplement its Application with additional 

materials as may be appropriate or necessary before the issue is brought to a public hearing before 

the BOA.  

 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at any time. We can be reached via 

telephone at 305.672.7495 or via electronic mail at aresnick@thefirmmiami.com.  

 

Please note that nothing in this correspondence should be construed as a waiver of any of the 

Applicant’s legal or equitable rights, remedies, or defenses, all of which are hereby expressly 

reserved. 

 

Very Truly Yours, 

LAW OFFICES OF AARON RESNICK, P.A. 

 

_     /s/Aaron Resnick___ 

Aaron R. Resnick, Esq. 

For the Firm 
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